



**Parsa Firoozi**

Web development - Graphic design At Paraffin  
UnderDiploma

### Personal Information

Age: **17 Years**  
Gender: **Male**  
Location: **Shiraz**  
Marital Status: **Single**  
Military Service Status:

### Educational Exemption

### Contact Details

Phone: -----  
Mobile: **09170700566**  
Email: **parsa.firoozi20@gmail.com**  
Address: **Iran - Fars - Shiraz**  
LinkedIn: [Page link](#)

### Exprience & Salary

Work Experience: **3 Years**  
Salary Expectation:  
**Between 10 To 12 Million Tomans**

### Samples

- <https://github.com/im-parsa/>
- <https://parsa-firoozi.ir/>
- <https://paraffin-tutorials.ir/>
- <https://discords.city/>
- <https://mrcheat.co/>

Last Update: **6/3/2022**  
Reference ID: **JV-31950047**

### Work Experience

<b>Web development - Graphic design</b>	2022 until now (1 month)
Discords City	Iran - Shiraz
<b>Web &amp; App development</b>	2021 until now (7 months)
Nava	Iran - Shiraz
<b>Application development</b>	2021 until now (9 months)
WinTube	Iran - Mashhad
<b>Web development - Graphic design</b>	2020 until now (1 year and 5 months)
Paraffin	Iran - Shiraz
<b>Bot development</b>	2019 until November 2020 (1 year and 8 months)
Elite	

### Languages

English | Upper Intermediate    German | Basic

### Software

Adobe Photoshop | Advanced    Adobe Premiere | Advanced    After Effects | Advanced  
Arch Based Distributions (Linux) | Advanced    Debian (Linux) | Advanced    GIT | Advanced  
Html & CSS | Advanced    JavaScript | Advanced    Linux | Advanced    Mac OS | Advanced  
Next.js | Advanced    Node.js | Advanced    React | Advanced    React Native | Advanced  
Rest API | Advanced    TypeScript | Advanced    Ubuntu (Linux) | Advanced  
Windows Server | Advanced    Adobe Illustrator | Intermediate    C++ | Intermediate  
Gimp | Intermediate    Google Analytics | Intermediate    Microsoft Visual Studio | Intermediate  
Nuxt.js | Intermediate    PHP | Intermediate    Unit Testing | Intermediate    VueJS | Intermediate

### Honors & Awards

Verified Discord Bot	2020
Provincial Award for PowerPoint Educational Project	2012
Provincial Award for making a scratch game	2014

### About Me

## About me

I am parsa with 5 years of experience in programming and 7 years of graphic design. Fluent in JavaScript, TypeScript, PHP and C ++. Fluent in React.js, Nex.js, Node.js, Nest.js and other popular JavaScript frameworks. Professional in ui / ux design.